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ITT No: RDA/ITT/2021/006/NCB 

Repair Works to the Perimeter Fencing of the Anegada Recreation Ground 
CLARIFICATION NO. 1  

20th May 2021 
  
We acknowledge receipt of your requests for clarification at the Bidders’ Conference and Site 
Visit on Wednesday 19th May 2021 for the captioned tender. For ease of reference, the 
responses are in Tables 1 below:  
 

Table 1-Response to Request for Clarification No. 1 dated 19th May 2021 
 

# Request for Clarification Client’s Response 
  

1.  Do you need both the internal and external of 
the perimeter fence to be cleared for e.g. of 
debris, rocks and stumps? 
 

Yes. 

2.  What do you propose to put on top of the bar of 
the fence to the barbed wire? 
 

Refer to Booklet 3 Scope of Works (SOW) 
Section 5.1.3 to 5.1.9 

3.  Based on current market research, we could not 
source from BVI 3 ¼ galvanize hollow section 
pile to fit on top of the fence. Can we source 
from outside of BVI or use an alternative? 
 

Contractors can source outside of the BVI or 
can use 1 5/8 galvanize hollow section pile. 

4.  Are there specifics for the columns available? 
 

Yes, in Booklet 3 of the SOW. 

5.  Is the cattle grid formed or is one needed and 
how far down to do block work? 
 

The cattle grids had to be fabricated with a 
minimum depth of 8” 

6.  When do you intend to start work? 
 

Refer to Booklets 1 & 2A 

7.  Are the existing columns along the cemetery to 
be demolished and rebuilt at different heights? 
 

Yes, based on the drawings provided. 

8.  At the inside of the grounds, would a gate be 
installed to access the cemetery? 
 

Yes. 

9.  Suggestion: Install a cattle trap by the post. 
 

Noted. 
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10.  Is there electricity? 
 

Yes. 

11.  Would the contractor be required to erect 
fencing behind the old bathroom? 
 

Yes. 

12.  Will the old (existing) gates be reused? 
 

No, new gates will be installed. 

13.  Would the Contractor be allowed to access the 
cemetery to do works such as painting the fence 
and tidying the works? 
 

Yes, access will be granted to do said works.  

14.  Can Contractors buy materials locally and from 
non- Caribbean Development Bank (CDB) 
member countries? 

This project is not funded by the CDB. Either 
way, BVI is a member country of the CDB and 
Contractors are encouraged to buy their goods 
locally. 
 

 
Deadline for Tenderers to submit subsequent questions / request for clarifications to the 

RDA at procurement@bvirecovery.vg : Monday 31-May-2021 


